
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ms. Yvonne Furlong, 

Inspector, 

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, 

Environmental Protection Agency, 

Headquarters P.O. Box 3000, 

Johnstown Castle Estate, 

County Wexford        15
th
 July 2008 

 

 

 

 

 

RE:  Application for Waste Licence Ref. No. W0241-01Greenstar Ltd., Clavass, Eniscorthy, 

County Wexford 

 

 

 

Dear Ms. Furlong, 

 

On behalf of Greenstar Ltd., I enclose a drawing showing the revised site layout.  The 

revision to the southern site boundary and internal layout was required in response to queries from 

the planning authority.  The southern boundary has moved approximately 5m to the south of the 

original line.  The acoustic barrier has also moved to the south.   

 

 

The minor alteration to the boundary does not change the conclusions of the noise impact 

assessment.  I enclose a letter from the noise consultants (Dixon Brosnan), who prepared the 

assessment, confirming this.  I also enclose a revised drawing showing the proposed monitoring 

locations, which have changed due to the alterations in the site layout; the revised Non-Technical 

Summary and three electronic copies of all of the information.   

 

 

I confirm that the faulty pump in the pumping station to the south of the application area has 

been replaced and that the sanitary authority has been informed of this.   

 

 

The additional information compiled in response of requests from the planning authority, 

included the completion of an archaeological and architectural heritage survey; changes to the 

surface water drainage system to provide an on-site percolation area; changes to the car parking 

layout; changes to the building height and revised landscape measures to screen the site; and 

changes to the planning application area to include the entire Greenstar landholding.  The latter was 

solely required to give comfort to the planning authority in relation to the provision of proper sight 

lines and landscaping.   

Cont’d 
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The changes have required the amendment to the Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) 

and I enclose three hard copies and 16 electronic copies of the EIS CD-ROM discs.   

 

 

If you have any queries, please call me. 

 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

0704819/JOC/JC 

Encl 

c.c. Mr. Malcolm Dowling, Greenstar Ltd. 
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Damian Brosnan
Shronagreehy

Kealkill Bantry
Co Cork

Tel 086 813 1195
damian@dixonbrosnan.com

DixonBrosnan Partners
Carl Dixon BSc

Damian Brosnan BSc AMIEI AMIOA MIEnvSc
Registered in Ireland no 201425

VAT reg IE 9535088F

DixonBrosnan
environmental consultants

DixonBrosnan Environmental Consultants
Also at: The Cedars, Bridewood, Ovens, Co. Cork

v050308

Michael Watson

O’Callaghan Moran & Associates

Granary House

Rutland Street

Cork

date our ref your ref cc

21.05.08 07031

Re: Proposed Greenstar facility at Enniscorthy, Co. Wexford.

Dear Michael,

I wish to confirm that I have received and reviewed drawing 1375-P-003 Rev-1 dated 10.04.08. The drawing

shows a proposed relocation of the southern boundary of the site. It is now proposed to locate this boundary 3 m

south of the original southern boundary. The proposed acoustic barrier will also be relocated.

I wish to confirm that the proposed relocation will not affect offsite propagation of noise emissions. A relocation of

at least 20 m would be required before any change would arise.

Please contact me if you have any queries.

Yours sincerely,

______________

Damian Brosnan
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